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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WEASHING TON, D.C. 10463 RQ-2

APR 2 1306

RBaymond J. Ellia, Treasurer -
Lincoln Boclety of Rilaska
P.0C. Box 150028

Anchorage, AF 93519

Identification Fumber: C00281311
Reference: TYear End Report (7/1/95-12/31/%5)
Daar Mr. Ellias)

This letter ir prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report{s} referenced above. The review raiaad
questions concerning certaln information contained in  the
reportis). An itemization follows:

-The total listed on Line 7, Column B of tha Summary
Page appears to be incorract. Flease be advised that
you ahould add the "Calendar Year-to-Date™ total from
onr previcus report to the current "Total This Pariod!

igure from Column A to derive tha correct Line 7,
Column B total. Pleasa amend your report and any
subgequent reports that may be affected by this
correction.

-Your calculatione for Lins B, Column B appear to ba
incorrect. FEC calculations diacloss this amountfa) to
ke §25,335. Please provide the corractad total(e) on
the Summary Page.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(a
correcting the above problem(2) should be filed with the Federa
Elaction Commission within fiftean [(15) days of the date of this
letter. If yon nead assistance, please feel free to contact me on
gug ;nll—free mumber, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202)

19-3580.

Sincerely,

7

e
neports Analyat
Raporte Analysi= Divis=icn

Cefelvating the Commission s Ak Anlversaye

TESTERDAY, FOHIMY AMD TOADREIAN
DEMHCATED TON KEEMNG THE PLIBL IC IMFORMED
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